
Cherokee County
Planning Commission

Public Hearing AGENDA

November 3, 2015
1130 Bluffs Parkway,Canton GA 30114   7:00 PM
PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING

CALL TO ORDER

ZONING CASES

1. Case #15-11-026 Don and Katherine Edwards (BOC Dist. 4)
Applicant is requesting to rezone 1.88 +/- acres at 7946 Highway 92 from R-40 to LI for a pest
control business.

2. Case #15-11-027 Chris and Michelle Coyne (BOC Dist. 3)
Applicant is requesting to rezone 1.0 +/- acres at 6375 Holly Springs Pkwy from GC to LI for a
pest control office.

3. Case #15-11-029 Charles C. Fryer (BOC Dist. 1)
Applicant is requesting to rezone 0.941 +/- acres from R-40 to OI at 183 Scott Road from R-40
to OI for an Assisted/Sr. Living Facility.

OTHER BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. September 1, 2015 Minutes

2. October 6, 2015 Minutes

ADJOURN



Cherokee County, Georgia
Agenda Request

SUBJECT:
Case #15-11-026 Don and Katherine Edwards
(BOC Dist. 4)

MEETING DATE:
11/3/2015

SUBMITTED BY:
Tamala Davis

 

  
COMMISSION ACTION REQUESTED:
Applicant is requesting to rezone 1.88 +/- acres at 7946 Highway 92 from R-40 to LI for a pest control
business.

FACTS AND ISSUES:
Commission District:            2
Zoning Change:                   R-40 to LI
Location:                              7946 Highway 92
Tax Map and Parcel No:      15N06, 295
Acres:                                   1.88 +/-
Proposed Development:       Pest Control Business
Future Development Map:    Neighborhood Living

BUDGET:

Budgeted Amount: Account Name: 
Amount Encumbered: Account #: 
Amount Spent to Date: Remaining Budget: 
Amount Requested:  

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Type
Application Exhibit
Existing Site Resources Exhibit
Current Zoning Map Exhibit
FDM Exhibit
Site Plan Exhibit
Legal Description Exhibit
PP Report Exhibit
Dept Comments Exhibit



















































Cherokee County, Georgia
Agenda Request

SUBJECT:
Case #15-11-027 Chris and Michelle Coyne
(BOC Dist. 3)

MEETING DATE:
11/3/2015

SUBMITTED BY:
Tamala Davis

 

  
COMMISSION ACTION REQUESTED:
Applicant is requesting to rezone 1.0 +/- acres at 6375 Holly Springs Pkwy from GC to LI for a pest
control office.

FACTS AND ISSUES:
Commission District:               3
Zoning Change:                      GC to LI
Location:                                 6375 Holly Springs Pkwy
Tax Map and Parcel No:         15N16, 103
Acres:                                      1.0 +/-
Proposed Development:          Pest Control Office
Future Development Map:       Suburban Living/Neighborhood Village

BUDGET:

Budgeted Amount: Account Name: 
Amount Encumbered: Account #: 
Amount Spent to Date: Remaining Budget: 
Amount Requested:  

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Type
Application Exhibit
Existing Site Resources Exhibit
Site Plan Exhibit
Current Zoning Map Exhibit
FDM Exhibit
Legal Description Exhibit
PP Report Exhibit
Notice Sign Exhibit
Dept Comments Exhibit























































Cherokee County, Georgia
Agenda Request

SUBJECT:
Case #15-11-029 Charles C. Fryer (BOC Dist.
1)

MEETING DATE:
11/3/2015

SUBMITTED BY:
Tamala Davis

 

  
COMMISSION ACTION REQUESTED:
Applicant is requesting to rezone 0.941 +/- acres from R-40 to OI at 183 Scott Road from R-40 to OI for
an Assisted/Sr. Living Facility.

FACTS AND ISSUES:
Commission District:             1
Zoning Change:                    R-40 to OI
Location:                               183 Scott Road
Tax Map and Parcel No:       14N24, 151
Acres:                                    0.941 +/-
Proposed Development:        Assited/Sr. Living Facility
Future Development Map:     Country Estates

BUDGET:

Budgeted Amount: Account Name: 
Amount Encumbered: Account #: 
Amount Spent to Date: Remaining Budget: 
Amount Requested:  

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Type
Application Exhibit
Existing Site Resources Exhibit
Site Plan Exhibit
Legal Description Exhibit
Current Zoning Map Exhibit
FDM Exhibit
PP Report Exhibit
Notice Signs Exhibit
Dept Comments Exhibit



















































Cherokee County, Georgia
Agenda Request

SUBJECT:
September 1, 2015 Minutes

MEETING DATE:
11/3/2015

SUBMITTED BY:
Tamala Davis

 

  
COMMISSION ACTION REQUESTED:

FACTS AND ISSUES:

BUDGET:

Budgeted Amount: Account Name: 
Amount Encumbered: Account #: 
Amount Spent to Date: Remaining Budget: 
Amount Requested:  

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Type
September Minutes Exhibit



Cherokee County, Georgia
Agenda Request

SUBJECT:
October 6, 2015 Minutes

MEETING DATE:
11/3/2015

SUBMITTED BY:
Tamala Davis

 

  
COMMISSION ACTION REQUESTED:

FACTS AND ISSUES:

BUDGET:

Budgeted Amount: Account Name: 
Amount Encumbered: Account #: 
Amount Spent to Date: Remaining Budget: 
Amount Requested:  

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:
Description Type
October Minutes Exhibit



 
Cherokee County Planning Commission 

Public Hearing Minutes 
Tuesday, October 6, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 
The Cherokee County Planning Commission held its regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, 
October 6, 2015 in Cherokee Hall at the Cherokee County Administration Building.  In 
attendance for the Planning Commission were Richard Weatherby, Bill Dewrell, Bob 
Whitaker, Rick Whiteside, Scott Barnes, Thais Escondo, Ken Smith and Tom Ware.  Jerald 
Hill was not in attendance.  In attendance for Cherokee County Staff were Vicki Taylor Lee, 
Zoning Administrator, Jeff Watkins, Development Director and Tamala Davis, Planning 
Technician. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:26 p.m. 
 
Zoning Cases 
 
Case #15-10-020 Pulte Home Corporation (BOC Dist. 2) 
Applicant is requesting to rezone 19.68 +/- acres on Trickum Road from R-80 (Estate 
Residential) to R-15 (Single Family Residential) for a conservation subdivision. 
 
Ms. Lee stated the applicant is requesting this case be postponed.   
 
Parks Huff, representative for Pulte Home Corporation stated they are requesting this case be 
postponed until next public hearing for them to reach out to the concerned neighbors. 
 
Dr. Whiteside made a motion to continue this case until next month.  Seconded by Mr. 
Dewrell.  Unanimous approval. 
 
Case #15-09-017 Kenneth Neal Covington (BOC Dist. 2) 
Applicant is requesting to rezone 5.5 acres at 6096 Union Hill Road from R-80 to AG to 
continue a tree service. 
 
Ms. Vicki Lee presented this case.  She discussed staff comments, location, surrounding zoning 
and uses.  Ms. Lee stated a public participation meeting and existing site resources map was not 
required.  She stated this application is in compliance with the Future Development Map.   
 
No one was present to represent this case.  Ms. Lee stated she has had conversations with the 
applicant’s attorney all week.  She stated signs were posted and it was re-advertised.  Ms. Lee 
stated she was not informed by his attorney that he would not be here. 
 
Mr. Dewrell made a motion to table this case for 30 days contingent on the applicant providing 
documentation for reason of not attending that meets the requirements in Article 18, Section 
18.3-9(e).  Seconded by Mr. Barnes.  Unanimous approval. 
 



 
Case #15-10-021 Evans Cook Road Fifty, LLC (BOC Dist. 1) 
Applicant is requesting to rezone 47.9 +/- acres at Evans Cook Road from AG (Agricultural) 
and R-40 (Single Family Residential) to R-40 (Single Family Residential) for a single family 
residential subdivision. 
 
Ms. Vicki Lee presented this case.  She discussed staff comments, location, surrounding zoning 
and uses.  Ms. Lee stated a public participation meeting was held with 19 attendees and an 
existing site resources map was received.  She stated she has received several letters in 
opposition to this case as well as a petition signed by 93 homeowners.  She stated this 
application is not in compliance with the Future Development Map.   
 
Benson Chambers represented this case.  Mr. Chambers stated when zoning came about in 
Cherokee County this property was designated AG (Agricultural) however it has never been 
used for livestock or crops.  He stated the Frady’s started with 81 acres and there were no 
commercial and R-40.  He stated now they have 47 acres left.  Mr. Chambers stated the Frady’s 
have never complained of a rezone near their property.  He stated there are other properties on 
Evans Cook Road that are zoned R-40 with some less than one (1) acre.  He stated part of this 
property is already zoned R-40, is adjacent to general commercial, adjacent to 240 homes zoned 
R-40, has sewer available and Engineering has determined the road is adequate.    
 
Mr. Whitaker asked if there was anyone to speak in support of or in opposition to this request. 
 
Tucker Fowler spoke in opposition.  Mr. Fowler stated he lives at 569 William Bobo Lane and 
discussed his concerns with sight distance issues.  He stated this zoning would adversely affect 
the community and increase traffic.  Mr. Fowler stated his main concern is traffic. 
 
Jim Hill spoke in opposition.  Mr. Hill stated he lives at 550 Adams Road and stated this 
proposal is too dense for this area and is not in compliance with the Future Development Map. 
 
Nathan Mills at 491 Adams Road spoke in opposition.  Mr. Mills discussed his traffic concerns 
with this proposed development.   
 
Tom Hill at 938 Evans Cook Road spoke in opposition.  He stated the homeowners in this area 
have invested into a country estates lifestyle.  Mr. Hill stated this development would adversely 
affect surrounding properties and is not appropriate for this area.   
 
Edna Altard at 502 Henson Way spoke in opposition.  Ms. Altard stated the entrance will be 
near Adams Road and the increase in traffic will cause problems. 
 
Benson Chambers spoke in rebuttal.   Mr. Chambers stated Mr. Frady plans to continue to live 
on this property.  He stated other properties used to be Country Estates and have been 
developed.  He stated Engineering has already commented that this road is adequate for this 
development. 
 
Mr. Whitaker closed public comment. 
 



Ms. Escondo stated this is not in compliance with the future development map and cannot 
support this rezone request.  She stated this application is not appropriate as presented.  
 
Dr. Whiteside stated in 2014 the Planning Commission voted to recommend R-80 and the case 
was withdrawn before going to Board of Commissioners.  He stated he doesn’t see anything has 
changed since there recommendation at the 2014 meeting.  He stated no new information or 
data has been presented.  
 
Mr. Ware stated he was not on the Board in 2014 however this proposal would interfere with 
residents and cannot support R-40 zoning.  He stated this is not the highest and best use for 
this property.   
 
Mr. Weatherby made a motion to recommend R-80.  Seconded by Ms. Escondo.  Seven (7) in 
favor, one (1) opposed.  Mr. Dewrell opposed this recommendation. 
 
Case #15-10-023 Maureen Penniman (BOC Dist. 3) 
 
Applicant is requesting to rezone 2.85 acres at 7607 Bells Ferry Road from AG (Agricultural) 
to NC (Neighborhood Commercial) for commercial uses. 
 
Ms. Vicki Lee presented this case.  She discussed staff comments, location, surrounding zoning 
and uses.  Ms. Lee stated a public participation meeting with 9 attendees and existing site 
resources map is on file.  She stated this application is in compliance with the Future 
Development Map.   
 
Maureen Penniman represented this case.  Ms. Penniman stated there is a small house 
currently on the property she will use for her retail food to go and catering business.  She 
stated she is currently located 3 miles down the road.  She stated she had good feedback from 
the public participation meeting and had no opposition. 
 
Mr. Whitaker asked if there was anyone to speak in favor or in opposition to this request.  
There being none, he closed public comment. 
 
Mr. Dewrell made a motion to recommend approval.  Seconded by Mr. Barnes.  Seven (7) in 
favor, one (1) opposed.  Mr. Ware opposed this recommendation. 
 
Case #15-10-025 N & P Acquisitions, LLC (BOC Dist. 1) 
 
Applicant is requesting to rezone 28.10 acres on Cumming Highway from NC (Neighborhood 
Commercial) and R-40 (Single Family Residential) to GC (General Commercial) for a retail 
center with free standing restaurants and retail stores. 
 
Ms. Vicki Lee presented this case.  She discussed staff comments, location, surrounding zoning 
and uses.  Ms. Lee stated a public participation meeting with 7 attendees and existing site 
resources map is on file.  She stated this application is not in compliance with the Future 
Development Map.  Ms. Lee also discussed comments from City of Canton. 
 



Benson Chambers represented this case.  Mr. Chambers stated a portion of this property is 
already zoned General Commercial.  He stated this project with multiple buildings would total 
194,000 square feet.  He stated the applicant is aware of the restrictions on the Race Trac 
property and has consulted with County Staff on this proposed project.  Mr. Chambers stated 
this is an intense commercial area and traffic is being addressed.  
 
Mr. Whitaker asked if there was anyone to speak in support of or in opposition to this request. 
 
John Bost, Chairman of the Estates of Brooke Park spoke in favor.  He stated he is representing 
the homeowners of this subdivision and stated they have no issues with this request and 
support this application. 
 
Greg Cowart spoke in opposition.  Mr. Cowart stated he is representing his parents who live on 
Old Doss Drive.  He stated he would like to protect the residential setting on Old Doss Drive.  
He stated if this application is approved they would like entrance to be adjacent to Race Trac 
entrance, restrictions on lighting with screening of some sort and to provide buffers that are 
not wiped out with the road widening.  He stated they have been in contact with the current 
property owner that has verbally agreed to uphold these stipulations. 
 
Harris Tessler spoke in opposition.  Mr. Tessler from 336 Old Doss Drive discussed his 
concerns with run off and how the amount of impervious area being created would affect the 
creek. 
 
Mr. Whitaker stated an Engineer design is not required for rezoning. 
 
Mr. Chambers spoke in rebuttal.  He stated the applicant does expect to meet the same 
requirements placed on the Race Trac.   
 
Mr. Hasty stated he has had verbal communications with the Cowart’s and agree to those 
stipulations Mr. Cowart stated. 
 
Ms. Escondo asked Staff about the entrance being adjacent to Race Trac.  Ms. Lee stated she 
can encourage that. 
 
Ms. Escondo stated the same conditions on Race Trac will need to apply to this property. 
 
Ms. Lee stated there will be a 35 foot zoning buffer required adjoining residential property as 
well as meeting the requirements of the Lighting and Road Glare Ordinance. 
 
Dr. Whiteside stated this will create 20 percent more traffic and this road is not equipped to 
handle this even with the improvements they have. 
 
Mr. Whitaker stated there are already traffic problems on Highway 20. 
 
Mr. Weatherby made a motion to approve with the conditions to include no access to Old Doss 
Drive until realigned, lighting, buffer issues be resolved to protect Cowart Family in 
accordance with their informal agreement, attempt to consolidate entrance off Old Doss Drive, 



Canton streetscape requirements be adhered to that is permissible by project review and 
permitting. 
 
Mr. Barnes stated that he would like to add curfews to be imposed from 7 pm to 7 am for 
deliveries, trash pick-up and other deliveries that may create excessive noise.  
 
Mr. Dewrell asked would all these conditions be accepted by the applicant.  Mr. Chambers 
stated he is not sure. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding conditions. 
 
Motion was seconded by Ken Smith.  Seven (7) in favor, (1) opposed.  Mr. Dewrell opposed . 
 
Dr. Whiteside made a motion to adjourn.  Seconded by Mr. Dewrell.  Unanimous approval. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m.  
 
 
 
 


	Meeting Agenda
	Don and Katherine Edwards
	Chris and Michelle Coyne
	Charles C. Fryer
	September 1, 2015 PC Minutes
	October 6, 2015 PC Minutes

